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July 9, 1987

The Honorable Trent Lott
United States House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congressman Lott:

Thank you for your letter of July 6th rec: iending
the appointment of Mr. G. Curtis Jones, Jr. to serve as the
National Archivist.

Appointments of this type are handled by the Office
of Personnel at the White House. I have taken the liberty
of forwarding your letter to Bob Tuttle, Director of Presidential
Personnel, for his consideration.

We appreciate your interest in this very important

a] »Hintment.
Sincerely,

Gary L. Jones
Executive Director

cc: The Honorable Robert H. Tuttle
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 21, 1987

1 air Mr. Perkins:

Thank you for your recent letter, addressed to the President,
suggesting that the Ronald Reagan Presidential ibrary be located
in Illinois.

We have referred your letter to the Honorable W. Glenn Campbell,
Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Ronald Reagan
Presidential Library Foundation, for his consideration.

Your interest and courtesy in writing are very much appreciated.

2

C. Christeﬁﬁer Cox
./ Senior Associate Counsel
to the President

Mr. William H. Perk ns, Jr.
Howlett & Perkins Associates Ltd.
188 West Randolph Street

Suite 915

Chicago, Illinois 60601

cc: The Hon. W. Glenn Campbell (w/enc.)
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WILLIAM H. PERKINS,

MICHAEL J. HOWLETT .
GARY D. PERKINS

The Pi ident
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

It was with sincere great interest that I recently read that your Presidential
papers were not going to be reposed at Pz" Alto.

Several years ago I wrote to you suggesting that your Presidential papers and
gubernatorial papers should ' separately housed with your papers as Governor
to be housed in California and your Presidential papers in Illinois.

You are a native of Illinois and I am sure that either Eureka Co :ge or even
Tampico would raise the necessary funds for a Reagan library and museum.

Tt Middle West is truly the repository of Presidential papers - Ford in Ann
Arbor and Grand Rapids, Michigan; West Branch, lowa - Hoover; Eisenhower
in Abilene, Kansas; Independence, MO - Truman and stretching the point
Johnson's at Austin, Texas and Carter's in Atlanta.

[ am sure because of the Roosevelt library in Hyde Park, N.Y. and Kennedy's
at Boston, Mass. many people are never privileged to see them and I f  that
with your papers in California many American citizens would never get to see
your papers.

I respectfully request that you give serious consideration to your home state

It has been my priv :ge to have visited all eight libraries several more than
once and a visitation to the existing libraries by your committee would be of
inva le assistance to them.

Pl

Si- -~rely,
/ we VLr sty

William H. Perkins, Jr.
WHP:pm

188 WEST ..ANDOLPH STREET, SUITE 918, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601, (3 346-1333






. ABC/CCC:jmy
. ABCulvahouse

CCCox
THE WHITE HOUS ~ Chron.

WASHINGTON

July 24, 1987

Dear Mr., Hearon:

Your letter dated July 17, 1987, addressed to the President,
suggesting that the Ronald Reagan Presidential Library be located
in the Tierra Rejada Valley in Eastern Ventura County,

1lifornia, has been referred to this office for response.

We have, in turn, referred your letter to the Honorable W. Glenn
Campbell, Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Ronald Reagan
Presidential Library Foundation, for his consideration.

Your interest and courtesy in writing are very much appreciated.

Sincerely,

Ori¢ 1al by ABC

Arthur B. Culvahouse, Jr.
Counsel to the President

Mr. W. Ray Hearon
President

Moorpark College

7075 Campus Road

Moorpark, California 93021

cc: The Hon. W. Glenn Campbell (w/enc.)



July 24, 1987

OR™"""DUM FOR ARTHUR B. CULVAHOUSE, JR.
I 4 C. CHRISTOPHER C /
St 2T Additional Corregpondence from the General Public

Sugge :ing Sites for t! Ronald F 3jan
I =sidenti¢”™ Library

z crequested, the attached two letters, identical to your
1 »oons 5 to several ¢ 'Tar letters recently received on this
subject, are for your iture.



















































